BN O\ A W N

&

[Rerapp—y
_ o

e T
I N, S~ FUIE G ]

BN =
S 0 e

NN N
W N =

B NN
AN U K

W W W W W Wi

(S%)
N

BB U W W
— O \D 0 3

TOWN COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
November 18, 2013

The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Co bers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth

Road, Londonder

cilors Joe Green, Jim Butler, Tom
tant Kirby Wade;

egiance led by CB{ficilor Green. This was
and all those folks who have and are serving

Officer Dah Hurley, presented by Chief Bill Hart.
ent for half a decade and he is one of the future

:llo stated he is in front of the Council tonight in regards to a few years
ittle a-frame sign in front of the Lions Hall and it had been there for

oved to the Presbyterian Church while the Lions Club was renovating.

Cardello stated oved his sign in front of the church, Richard Canuel {Town Inspector}

told him that it wa wn property and the sign couldn’t be there. Cardello stated now he puts a
sign out twice a year for 30 days and in doing so his business is struggling. Cardello asked the
Council if there is any way that they can permit him to have his a-frame sign on the grass of the

Presbyterian Church on Mammoth Rd. just as it was before.

e Chairman Farrell stated that he remembers some changes to the Ordinance being made. Cardello
stated there was a new Ordinance put into place about 7 months to a year ago that allowed
commetcial buildings to place an a-frame out on a permanent basis. Chairman Farrell stated that the
problem is that the church is not a commercial building and not meeting the Ordinance. Cardello
stated that is what Canuel told him.

1of6



42

43

44
45

46
47
48

49
50

51
52
53

54

55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62
63

64
65
66
67

- 68
69

70
71

72
73

74
75
76
77

78

79
80
81

82

¢ Town Manager Kevin Smith asked Cardello how often he is looking to have the sign out there.
Cardello stated that he would like to get a permanent sign out there, and twice a year is not enough.

Chairman Farrell directed Cardello to get together with Town Manager Smith and see what can and
can’t be done and we will go from there.

e Chairman Farrell asked the audience if therggiid Jény further public comment.

Impact Fee update presented by Sue Hickg
passed out spreadsheets to give the upd

not normally go to the public but because it has been such a
ublic discussion he will allow questions.

NEW BUSINESS

Order #2013-37, Expend Capital Vehicle Leases and Special Revenue funds for the Londondetry

Police Department, presented by Chief Bill Hart. Hart stated that it is one of the last pieces on their

vehicle re-do. Based on a plan put together by Russ Goodnow, have now finally replaced all of the
LPD radios.

Chief Hart stated that the radios are paid for by the lease line and the revolving trust which is funded
by the $4 premium from detail accounts. This completes the entire schedule of vehicles.

Motion to approve Order #2013-37 made by Councilor Green, second by Councilor Freda. Chair
20f6 '



83
84

85
86
87
88
89
90
91

92
93
94

95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102

103
104

105
106
107

108
109

110
111
112

113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122

123
124

votes 5-0-0.

* Resolution #2012-08A Amended Expansion of the Economic Revitalization Zone (ERZ)
designation in North Londonderry, presented by Stu Arnett. Arnett stated that this has been
presented to the Council in several presentations the past couple of Council meetings. The ERZ is a
State program which allows companies within the zone to apply for a credit against their BPT or
Business Enterprise Tax should they do significant capital jnvestment during the tax calendar year.
Trying to get this in place by Degfiitber 31%, 2013,

* Arnett said they are expanding one which is why this mendment to an early Resolution. There

is no cost to the Town and it is a St

. : ] ith Staibd that he looked into it and the

. 7 ] ilor Freda and second by Councilor Butler.

re-appointment of Arthur Rugg as a candidate for the
ission. Second by Councilor Butler. Chair votes 5-0-

hCre-appointment of Chris Davies as a candidate for
cond by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 5-0-0,

5SS CONTIN...Budget Workshop

nment about the workshop on Saturday stating that some comments that
s to overtime for the Londonderry Fire Department was misunderstood
so he wanted t , it was said in a vain of management and had been something that the

Council has been lodking at for a while as far as trying to manage the overtime. Instead of having
overtime that’s budgeted to happen every week, we are looking to try to change that, but through

that process is negotiation and some people felt that he had (Councilor Green) put up a thought that
the Union of the Fire Department had not been negotiating properly with the Council. Councilor

Green stated that he wanted to correct that assumption because they were one of the first Unions to

come forward. Councilor Green stated that he wanted to make sure that it was clear and he
apologized if there was any misunderstanding.

{Sue Hickey handed out charts to Council}

3of6



125

126
127

128

129
130
131

132
133
134
135
136
137

138
139
140
141

142
143
144
145
146
147
148

149
150
151
152
153

154
155

156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167

Hickey stated what she distributed were questions and answers from Saturday’s budget workshop.
Hickey went over questions and ‘wish list’ items, and savings from each committee/department,

o Chairman John Farrell stated that depending on how this evening goes, the budget workshop for
Monday, the 25™ may not be necessary. Considering it’s a Holiday week, it’s something to consider.

tions for the Council or the Budget
. increase in the health insurance and what
eiising prices. Chairman Farrell stated that

o Chairman Farrell asked the audience if they had
Committee. Councilor Freda stated his only question
alternatives do we have, because of the continuing

gr staff that has been hired

Such Hickey stated that in all, especial
children they go from

over the past 5 years and with

to the Town Manager to start thinking

outside the box, having conversats itk llective Baigaining groups, and what the real out of

pocket expenses vidls i g he i asking why the insurer says we need
to increas % i ars is. ‘Fown Manager Smith stated that
Londond "it is being driven by that, but it is

bu have in your budget are based on the projections of
money by going elsewhere we have until April 1% to do that.

rell discussed other *wish list’ items}

Council discussed adding more staff rather than having the present staff
pull overtime, C een stated that no matter how many people we hire the present staff will
still be pulling over{givie and you can’t get rid of that. Chairman Farrell stated that the options are
adding one firefighter a year, for four years or four on one Warrant Article, Budget Committee
Chairman Chris Melcher stated that in that same calculation the chief should let us know from how
long from hire to full firefighter because you’re going to lose 6-9 months that first year too.

e Vice Chairman Dolan asked how long the Senior Center will be closed for renovations. Senior
Affairs Director Cathy Blash stated that they will be closed on November 25™ and reopening on
January 2™, Blash stated that she secured the Lions Hall and she is moving as many programs as she
can down there for 4 days out of the week. Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday.

" 40of6



168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192

193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

e Town Manager Smith gave a special thanks to the Lions, since they have offered it to the Town for a
very discounted price.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e Approval of Minutes from No.vember 4™, 2013. Motion to approve made by Vice Chairman Dolan
and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 4-0-0. Councilor Green was absent from the last
meeting.

LIASON REE

eted and is now open.

e Smith stated that the first mile of the Lond
i O at noon time. It’s

There will be an official ribbgn

¢ the next Budget meeting on Monday,
ouncil meeting on December 2,
“Budget Committee stated that the
ection to the idea but on December 2™ is
arrell announced that the Londonderry
b for November 25™ has been cancelled.

or Green and second by Councilor Freda at 8:18 PM.
Council’s vote 5-0-0. :

Kirby Wade Date: 11/18/13
Kirby Wade Date: 11/21/13

Town Council Date: xx/xx/13

50f6



214
215
216
217

218
219
220
221

6 of 6



